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July 9, 2001
Michael Bithell, Sr.
IMC Chemicals Inc.
P.O. Box 367

Trona, CA 93592-0367

Re: Modification to UIC Class III Permit # CAS000000002
Dear Mr. Bithell:

EPA has received your letter, dated 4 June 2001, requesting a modification of permit #
CAS000000002. Specifically, you requested an amendment to Attachment Q, Plugging and
Abandonment. A modified plugging and abandonment plan, reflecting your revisions and EPA,
review, was with the afore mentioned letter. EPA hereby approves this amendment and the adoption
of the modified plan.

This is a minor permit modification as described under 40 CFR Part 144.41.

17 you have any questions, please call Hillary Hecht of my staff at (415) 744-1890.

Sincerely,

Laura Tom Bose
Manager
Groundwater Office
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